
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

DECEMBER 12, 2019

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: October 10, 2019, November 14, 2019

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(1) P-1219-67 Overton Investments, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Overton Investments Resurvey No 2 Of Mission Rd. The Purpose for 
This Request Is to Resurvey Lot Lines. The Property Is Owned By Overton 
Investments, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations

(2) P-1219-65 Adam Hudson Is Requesting Rezoning For 3122, 3128, 3134, 3136 
Sunview Dr. from Vestavia Hills Inst-1, Vestavia Hills A, Vestavia Hills 
B-2 to Vestavia Hills B-1.2 For The Purpose Of Retail Development.

(3) P-1219-66 Harold & Lillian Pennington Are Requesting Rezoning For 3216 Green 
Valley Rd. from Vestavia Hills R-4 to Vestavia Hills B-2 For The Purpose 
Of Retail Development.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

OCTOBER 2, 2019

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular work session on 
this date at 5:30 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law.  The roll was 
called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Erica Barnes, Chair
Cheryl Cobb
Mike Vercher
Lyle Larson
Jonathan Romeo
Fred Goodwin

MEMBERS ABSENT: Rusty Weaver
Hasting Sykes
Greg Gilchrist

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

The Commission reviewed the upcoming cases for October with no action taken at the meeting.

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

OCTOBER 10, 2019

6:00 P.M.



The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law. The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lyle Larson, Acting Chairman
Cheryl Cobb
Mike Vercher
Fred Goodwin
Jonathan Romeo

MEMBERS ABSENT: Erica Barnes, Chair
Hasting Sykes
Greg Gilchrist
Rusty Weaver

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

Due to a lack of a quorum, Ms. Cobb made a motion to recess the meeting to October 16th at 6:00
PM. Second was made by Mr. Goodwin. All voted in favor.

Meeting recessed. 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

OCTOBER 16, 2019

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law.  The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Erica Barnes, Chair
Lyle Larson
Jonathan Romeo
Cheryl Cobb
Fred Goodwin
Greg Gilchrist
Hasting Sykes



MEMBERS ABSENT: Rusty Weaver
Mike Vercher

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mrs. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting September 12, 2019 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes was by Mr. Larson and second was by Mr. Romeo.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(1) P-1019-48 Vines Construction, Inc Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Lilly’s 
Subdivision. The Purpose for This Request Is to Resurvey Lot Lines. The 
Property Is Owned By Vines Construction, Inc and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills 
R-4.

(2) P-1019-53 Paul E. Russell Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Alta Glen 
Highlands. The Purpose for This Request Is to Subdivide Annexed Property 
Into Three Lots. The Property Is Owned By Paul E. Russell and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills E-2.

(3) P-1019-56 Overton Investments, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Overton 
Investments Resurvey No. 1 Of New Merkle. The Purpose for This 
Request Is To Resurvey Lot Lines. The Property Is Owned By Overton 
Investments, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

(4) P-1019-57 Bruno Family, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey No. 1 
J.S. Jones Addition To New Merkle. The Purpose for This Request Is to 
Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By Bruno Family, LLC and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills O-1.

(5) P-1019-58 Clayton Properties Group, Inc. Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Helen Ridge. The Purpose for This Request Is to Create 52 Lots. The 
Property Is Owned By Clayton Properties Group, Inc. and Is Zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-9.



(6) P-1019-59 Overton Village Condos, LLC. Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Overton Village Resurvey No. 2. The Purpose for This Request Is to Create 
6 Lots. The Property Is Owned Overton Village Condos, LLC. and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-9.

Mr. Garrison stated that item #5 needed to be removed for further conversation.

MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to approve items 1-4, 6. Second was by Mr. Romeo.
Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

(5) P-1019-58 Clayton Properties Group, Inc. Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Helen Ridge. The Purpose for This Request Is to Create 52 Lots. The 
Property Is Owned By Clayton Properties Group, Inc. and Is Zoned Vestavia 
Hills R-9.

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing for item #5.

Tripp Galloway, attorney for an adjacent property owner, asked if an easement will be added to the 
to the plat.

Mr. Harris, developer of Helen Ridge, stated that it is not part of the plat but he is not opposed to 
adding it later. 

Ms. Barnes stated that since this was not part of the preliminary plat it cannot be added to the final 
plat. However, the Commission encourages all parties to find a workable solution.

Mr. Galloway and Mr. Harris indicated they would.

MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to approve item 5. Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion 
was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:



(7) P-1019-46 Paul E. Russell Is Requesting Rezoning For 2645 Alta Glen Dr. from 
Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. 

(8) P-1019-47 Hugh R. Humphrey Is Requesting Rezoning For 2790 Acton Pl. from 
Jefferson County R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. 

(9) P-1019-49 Jennifer S. Weldon Is Requesting Rezoning For 2606 Acton Rd. from 
Jefferson County A-1 to Vestavia Hills Agriculture For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. 

(10) P-1019-50 Honeycutt Real Estate Holdings, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning For 929
Mountain Branch Cir. from Jefferson County R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2
For The Purpose Of Annexation. 

(11) P-1019-51 William Ennis Is Requesting Rezoning For 2429 Kenvil Cir. from 
Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. 

(12) P-1019-52 Brook Russell Is Requesting Rezoning For 3516 Squire Ln. from Jefferson 
County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of Annexation. 

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing on annexation items #7-12.

Mr. Goodwin asked Mr. Garrison if City Council knew that #9 would be zoned agriculture. Mr. 
Garrison stated that he assumed so and since the property was annexed overnight the Zoning 
Ordinance mandated the compatible rezoning.

Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Larson made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-1 to Vestavia Hills
E-2 for the property located At 2645 Alta Glen Dr. Second was by Mr. Gilchrist. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

MOTION Ms. Cobb made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-
2 for the property located At 2790 Acton Pl. Second was by Mr. Gilchrist. Motion was carried on a 
roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 



Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

MOTION Mr. Sykes made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC A-1 to Vestavia Hills 
Agriculture for the property located At 2606 Acton Rd. Second was by Mr. Gilchrist. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC R-1 to Vestavia Hills
R-2 for the property located At 929 Mountain Branch Cir. Second was by Ms. Cobb. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills 
R-1 for the property located At 2429 Kenvil Cir. Second was by Ms. Cobb. Motion was carried on 
a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

MOTION Ms. Cobb made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-
1 for the property located At 3516 Squire Ln. Second was by Mr. Gilchrist. Motion was carried on 
a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.



(13) P-1019-55 Timothy B. Higgins Is Requesting Rezoning For 4222 Dolly Ridge 
Rd. from Vestavia Hills B-3 to Vestavia Hills B-1.2 For The Purpose Of Mixed 
Use Development. 

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request. He stated the project always envisioned two 
separate buildings. The first floor would be small retail and the second floor would consist of a 
residential condo. CCR’s are attached to the application requiring that condo to be owner occupied.

Tim Higgins showed the Commission a 3-D model of the building and is available to answer any 
questions they have.

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  

Tanya Duke spoke and stated she was concerned about traffic speeds along Dolly Ridge Rd.

Mr. Brady stated that development close to road as presented will help slow speeds down.

Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend Rezoning from Vestavia Hills B-3 to 
Vestavia Hills B-1.2 with the condition that covenants attached be recorded before zoning is 
official for the property located At 4222 Dolly Ridge Rd. Second was by Ms. Cobb. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

NOVEMBER 14, 2019

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law.  The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Erica Barnes, Chair
Lyle Larson
Cheryl Cobb
Fred Goodwin
Greg Gilchrist
Hasting Sykes
Rusty Weaver
Mike Vercher

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jonathan Romeo

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

Preliminary Plats

(1) P-1119-62 Liberty park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval
For The Enclave. The Purpose for This Request Is to Subdivide Acreage 
Into Three Lots. The Property Is Owned By Liberty park Joint Venture, LLP 
and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.

Mr. Garrison stated that the preliminary plat to add three lots and to extend at street.

John Harrison, from Schoel Engineering, was present to answer any questions.

MOTION Mr. Larson made a motion to approve Preliminary Plat Approval For The Enclave.
Second was by Mr. Weaver. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Vercher – yes 



Mr. Farrell – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(2) P-1119-63 Maddox Enterprises, LP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey 
Of Lot 1 Motel Investors, Inc. The Purpose for This Request Is to 
Subdivide One Lot Into 2. The Property Is Owned By Maddox Enterprises,
LP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

(3) P-1119-64 LP Development, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For The Bray At 
Liberty Park Resurvey No. 1. The Purpose for This Request Is to 
Subdivide One Lot Into Three Lots And Record A Private Street. The 
Property Is Owned By LP Development, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills 
PB.  

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to approve items 2-3. Second was by Mr. Larson.
Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Vercher – yes 
Mr. Farrell – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

(4) P-1119-60 ECG Vestavia, LLC; Et Al. Is Requesting Rezoning For 2926 Columbiana 
Rd. from Jefferson County R-4 to Vestavia Hills R-5 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. 

Mr. Garrison stated that when this property was annexed and was never properly compatibly 
rezoned.

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.



MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC R-4 to Vestavia Hills
R-5 for the property located At 2926 Columbiana Rd.. Second was by Ms. Cobb. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Vercher – yes 
Mr. Farrell – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

(5) P-1119-61 SWBP Investments, LLC Is Requesting A Site Plan Amendment And 
Conditional Use Approval 2,500 Square Feet Of Gross Floor Area For 
The Property At 3127 Blue Lake Dr. The Property Is Zoned B-1.2.

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request. He stated that since the property was zoned 
B-1.2 any change to the site plan will require Council approval.

Todd Thompson, engineer for the project, explained the history of the project. He stated that the 
new plan will allow for an outpatient plastic surgery center for one physician. Additionally, the 
applicants are requesting an additional 2,500 sq. ft. as allowed by code.

Mr. Larson asked Mr. Brady about ingress/egress for the project. Mr. Brady stated that the project 
conforms with the requirements of the Blue Lake Area Study.

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  

Jeff Poe, 4516 Pine Tree Cir., spoke on behalf of his parents and stated he wanted to ensure that the 
integrity of their residential lot will not be compromised. 

Mr. Larson stated that development is less intensive than what was previously approved.

Mrs. Barnes went through the conditional use checklist with the Commission and all agreed the 
request met all requirements.

Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend the Site Plan Amendment and 
Conditional Use for an Additional 2,500 square feet for the property located At 3127 Blue Lake Dr.
Second was by Ms. Cobb. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Vercher – yes 
Mr. Farrell – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     DECEMBER 12, 2019

CASE: P-1219-67

REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Overton Investments Resurvey 
No. 2 Of Mission Rd

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1109 Winward Lane

APPLICANT/OWNER: Overton Investments, LLC

REPRESENTING AGENT: Jason Kessler

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey lot lines in accordance with 
previously approved rezoning. Both lots would have a 35’ front setback, 20’ rear 
setback, and 5’ side setback. Originally, the lots were to have rear access but that has 
since changed and a 20’ storm easement will take its place. The lots are currently 
zoned R-9.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for low density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     DECEMBER 12, 2019

CASE: P-1219-65

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills Inst-1, Vestavia Hills A, 
Vestavia Hills B-2 to Vestavia Hills B-1.2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3122, 3128, 3134, 3136 Sunview Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Adam Hudson

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking to rezone 3122, 3128, 3134, 3136 
Sunview Dr. from Inst-1, Vestavia Hills A, Vestavia Hills B-2 to Vestavia Hills B-1.2
for a salon. The applicant would build a 3,000 sq. ft. building and a 13 lot parking lot.
The building would have a front setback of 13’. Additionally, the applicant will 
construct intersection improvements and build 14 angled on-street parking spaces in 
accordance with the regulations for B-1.2 zoning. The proposed site plan, landscaping 
plan, and rendering and covenants are attached.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is consistent with the 
plan for limited mixed use.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 





































































































8'
 W

id
e 

C
on

cr
et

e
Si

de
w

al
k

8'
 W

id
e 

C
on

cr
et

e
Si

de
w

al
k

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

g
3,

00
0 

s.
f.±

FF
E:

63
7.

82

R
25

.0
0

Pr
ov

id
e 

H
C

 P
ar

ki
ng

si
gn

 p
er

 A
D

A 
sp

ec
s

Pr
ov

id
e 

In
lin

e 
H

C
ra

m
p 

pe
r A

D
A 

sp
ec

s

As
ph

al
t P

av
em

en
t

As
ph

al
t P

av
em

en
t

As
ph

al
t P

av
em

en
t

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
as

em
en

t
fo

r s
id

ew
al

k 
an

d 
pa

rk
in

g
(v

ar
ia

bl
e 

w
id

th
)

Pr
ov

id
e 

H
C

 R
am

p 
pe

r
AD

A 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns

19
.0

0

24
.0

0

25
.0

0

9.
00

13
.0

0

13
.0

0

14
.3

2

16
.0

0

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:D
ec

em
be

r 5
, 2

01
9

Fi
le

:
19

-1
20

5-
01

En
gi

ne
er

1"
=2

0'

C
-1

.0

Si
te

Pl
an





























































































Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

g
3,

00
0 

s.
f.±

FF
E:

63
7.

82

Se
t n

ew
 s

to
rm

 m
an

ho
le

at
 e

nd
 o

f e
x.

 p
ip

e
FL

:6
28

.8
4

Se
t n

ew
 s

to
rm

 m
an

ho
le

at
 e

nd
 o

f e
x.

 p
ip

e
R

im
:6

36
.3

0
FL

:6
33

.7
8

Se
t n

ew
 s

to
rm

 m
an

ho
le

R
im

:6
37

.4
7

FL
:6

34
.6

6

Se
t n

ew
 s

to
rm

 m
an

ho
le

at
 e

nd
 o

f e
x.

 p
ip

e
R

im
:6

37
.3

5
FL

:6
35

.2
6

62
 L

F 
18

" E
q.

 A
rc

h 
Pi

pe
@

 4
.7

5%
 G

ra
de

Se
t n

ew
 s

to
rm

 m
an

ho
le

at
 e

nd
 o

f e
x.

 p
ip

e
R

im
:6

33
.6

3
FL

:6
31

.7
9

76
 L

F 
18

" E
q.

 A
rc

h 
Pi

pe
@

 1
.1

5%
 G

ra
de

52
 L

F 
18

" E
q.

 A
rc

h 
Pi

pe
@

 1
.1

5%
 G

ra
de

15
 L

F 
6"

 S
ch

40
 P

VC
pi

pe
 @

 1
.0

0%
 G

ra
de

R
ip

 R
ap

 O
ve

rfl
ow

W
ei

r; 
El

ev
:6

33
.5

0

R
ev

is
io

ns
:

Sh
ee

t T
itl

e:

D
at

e:

Sc
al

e:

D
ra

w
in

g:D
ec

em
be

r 5
, 2

01
9

Fi
le

:
19

-1
20

5-
01

En
gi

ne
er

1"
=2

0'

C
-2

.0

G
ra

di
ng

& 
D

ra
in

ag
e

Pl
an

Si
te

 S
to

rm
 W

at
er

 D
ra

in
ag

e:
Pr

e-
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

 v
eg

et
at

ed
 lo

t c
on

si
st

in
g 

of
 tr

ee
s,

 g
ra

ss
 a

nd
 w

ee
ds

. T
he

 lo
t c

ur
re

nt
ly

dr
ai

ns
 to

 th
e 

no
rth

 to
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
dr

ai
na

ge
 s

w
al

e.
   

St
or

m
 w

at
er

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 s
ite

 w
ill 

re
ta

in
 e

xi
st

in
g

dr
ai

na
ge

 p
at

te
rn

s.

Pr
e-

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t P

ea
k 

D
is

ch
ar

ge
 o

f d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

re
a:

D
A:

 0
.4

7 
A

C
N

 V
al

ue
: 6

1
Q

(2
5)

: 1
.3

 c
fs

Po
st

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ea

k 
D

is
ch

ar
ge

 o
f d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
re

a:
D

A:
 0

.4
7 

A
W

ei
gh

te
d 

C
N

 V
al

ue
: 8

1
Q

(2
5)

: 1
.0

 c
fs

Th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 n
o 

ad
ve

rs
e 

af
fe

ct
 to

 a
ny

 u
ps

tre
am

 o
r d

ow
ns

tre
am

 p
ro

pe
rti

es
 o

r t
he

 a
dj

ac
en

t r
ig

ht
 o

f w
ay

s.

Al
l d

ra
in

ag
e 

pi
pe

 a
nd

 s
tru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 a

ll 
st

or
m

w
at

er
 c

on
ve

ya
nc

e 
sy

st
em

 o
n 

pr
iv

at
e

pr
op

er
ty

 is
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 p

ro
pe

rty
 o

w
ne

r.

C
ity

 o
f V

es
ta

vi
a 

H
ills

 d
oe

s 
no

t i
nh

er
it 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.

2:
1 

Sl
op

e

2.
0'

M
in

.

15
 L

F 
6"

 S
ch

40
 P

VC
 @

 1
.0

0%
Bo

tto
m

 o
f P

on
d:

 6
32

.0
0

D
am

In
ve

rt
El

ev
.  

63
2.

00

To
p 

of
 D

am
El

ev
.6

34
.0

0

12
"

   
 1

8"
To

p 
of

 D
am

 E
l. 

63
4.

00

R
ip

 R
ap

O
ve

rfl
ow

 W
ei

r E
l. 

63
3.

50

X-
Se

ct
io

n 
of

 O
ve

rfl
ow

 W
ei

r
n.

t.s
.

4

Bo
tto

m
 o

f P
on

d:
 6

32
.0

0

2'
 x

 2
' c

on
cr

et
e 

sl
ab

at
 e

nd
 o

f p
ip

e

O
ve

rfl
ow

 W
ei

r
El

ev
. 6

33
.5

0

D
et

en
tio

n 
Po

nd
 O

ut
le

t P
ip

e
n.

t.s
.



RE
LE

A
SE

S 
/ 

D
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N
 /

 D
A

TE
S

N
O

T 
FO

R 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N
RE

LE
A

SE
D

 F
O

R 
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
TIO

N

D
A

TE

D
RA

W
N

C
HE

C
KE

D

A
PP

RO
V

ED

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

UM
BE

R

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 N

O
.

H+
HA

d
es

ig
n

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

pl
an

ni
ng

in
te

rio
r

.

A New Building for:

Birmingham Alabama EN
H

M
J,

 E
HR

.
.1

9

21
26

 M
or

ris
 A

ve
nu

e
B i

rm
in

gh
am

, A
L 

35
20

3
Ph

on
e 

  (
20

5)
 3

22
-1

75
1

Fa
x 

   
   

 (2
05

) 3
22

-1
77

8
em

ai
l  

   
in

fo
@

hp
lu

sh
a.

co
m

w
w

w
.h

pl
us

ha
.c

om

no
eh

n d
P,stce

cra
ih
t

uh
ietsekc
CPPn

 SALON

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
EL

EV
A

TIO
N

S A
2.

1





O
O

R
PL

A
N

FL
O

V
ES

TA
V

IA
, A

L

sc
al

e:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
D

ec
em

be
r 2

, 2
01

9

in
te

rio
r

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

pl
an

ni
ng

.
.

n C
d

es
ig

n
ck

es
te

i
hu

t
hi

ar
crr

ec
ts,

P CC

dn
he

on









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     DECEMBER 12, 2019

CASE: P-1219-66

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills R-4, to Vestavia Hills B-2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3216 Green Valley Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Harold & Lillian Pennington

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking to rezone property on the corner of 
Green Valley Rd. and Wall St. for additional parking to assist with the redevelopment 
of the old Rite-Aid. The lot would add 22 additional spaces. The lot can only be 
entered through the Rite-Aid lot and the curb cut to Wall St. will be eliminated. The 
applicant is proposing to provide increased landscaping on the north side of the lot, as 
well as fencing along Wall Street. Additional information, supplied by the applicant, 
is attached. The proposed site and landscaping plan is also attached.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The plan calls for high density 
residential development.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 









SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

T

Br
ic

k
Si

gn

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

(Variable Public Right-of-Way)

D
um

ps
te

r
Pa

d

Co
ve

re
d

D
riv

e-
Th

ro
ug

h

Co
ve

re
d

En
tr

y

#
2

0
0

#
2

0
2

#
2

0
1

30' M.B.L.

3
0

' M
.B

.L
.

30' M.B.L.

SU
IT

E 
13

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
4,

50
0 

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
11

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

ES
(±

1,
68

0 
SF

)

SU
IT

E 
10

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 Q
UI

CK
-S

ER
VE

 R
ES

TA
UR

AN
T

(±
2,

68
4 

SF
)

SU
IT

E 
12

0
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
ET

AI
L 

SP
AC

ES
(±

1,
76

0 
SF

)

H
ar

ol
d 

N
. P

en
ni

ng
to

n 
et

 a
l.

H
om

eo
w

ne
rs

 o
f W

al
l S

tr
ee

t

Co
m

m
on

 A
re

a
W

al
l S

tr
ee

t T
ow

nh
om

es
Pb

. 1
5

4
, P

g.
 2

3

(R
eb

ar
)

So
ut

h 
Li

ne
 o

f S
E 

1
/4

 - 
SE

 1
/4

(R
eb

ar
)

(R
eb

ar)

(R
eb

ar
)

C
A

(2
7

6
')

2
7

6
.6

1
'

3
5

'±

Jayn H Kushner

Harco Inc.

(

8'
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

 L
IN

E

AC
Q

UI
R

ED
 R

.O
.W

.

20
' L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
BU

FF
ER

9'

20'24'

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA

WELLSPRING HOLDINGS, LLC

3965 CROSSHAVEN DRIVE

2890 Rice Mine Road NE  | Tuscaloosa, AL 35406
205.561.3778 | www.ttlusa.com

Sh
ee

t N
o.

Drawn By:Checked By:
Proj. No.:

File Name:
Date:

Date

182561.Sheet.C2.0 Rezoning Bind.dwg

No.Revision Description

Sheet Title

J A MJ A M
09/20/19000181002561.00

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T

2
0

4
0

6
0

0

VI
CI

N
IT

Y 
M

AP
N

O
 S

CA
LE



SS

SS

65
3

H
ar

ol
d 

N
. P

en
ni

ng
to

n 
et

 a
l.

G
re

en
 V

al
le

y 
R

oa
d

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

(R
eb

ar)

18
" I

nv
: 6

49
.0

1

6
" V

CP

Sa
n 

Se
w

 M
H

To
p 

65
2.

04
8"

 C
la

y 
64

4.
68

(n
)

8"
 P

VC
 6

44
.5

2(
e)

6"
 C

la
y 

64
4.

10
(w

)

P.
O

.B
.

So
ut

h 
Li

ne
 o

f S
E 

1
/4

 - 
SE

 1
/4

SS

0.25'

(R
eb

ar
)

Sa
n 

Se
w

 M
H

To
p 

65
3.

07
8"

 D
.I.

 6
46

.4
3(

e)
8"

 D
.I.

 6
46

.4
0(

nw
)

Sa
n 

Se
w

 M
H

To
p 

65
8.

27
8"

 D
.I.

 6
51

.5
3(

w
)

In
v.

 6
51

.5
3(

e)

18
" R

CP
In

v.
 6

52
.4

7(
sw

)

18
" R

CP
In

v.
 6

53
.1

6(
e)

Sa
n 

Se
w

 M
H

To
p 

65
6.

50
8"

 P
VC

 6
48

.3
0(

n)
8"

 P
VC

 6
48

.1
0(

w
)

(R
eb

ar
)

(R
eb

ar
) 91°26'

(91°38'18")

18
" R

CP
In

v.
 6

53
.7

6(
n)

18
" R

CP
In

v.
 6

54
.1

2(
s)

C
A

88°43'

88
°4

3'
88°34'

130.00'
(130')

12
0.

18
'

(1
20

')

(130')
130.00'

(2
7

6
')

2
7

6
.6

1
'

88°43'
(91°25')

88°43'

(88°35')

91
°2

6'

(9
1°

25
')

Wall Street
(Unknown Width Public Right-of-Way)

3
5

'±

Jayn H Kushner

G

1
6

.9
'

1
6

.1
'

45.7'

45.4'

3
2

.7
'

3
1

.7
'

5.4'

8.0'

8.2'

2
2

.2
'

Ex
is

t. 
B

ui
ld

in
g

2
,0

6
6 

s.
f.

Sh
ed

Sh
ed

(1
20

')
11

9.
86

'

Harco Inc.

25.0'

4
2

.7
'

10.1'

2
8

.3
'

35.2'

7
1

.1
'

1
0

.1
'

11.9'

1
0

.1
'

11.9'

2
4

.1
'

11.7'

2
4

.2
'

11.7'

Ex
ce

pt
io

n 
# 

10
15

' S
an

ita
ry

Se
w

er
 E

as
em

en
t

Rb
. 3

14
4,

 P
g.

 9
63

7
.5

'
7

.5
'

Fi
ni

sh
 F

lo
or

 E
le

v:
 6

5
6

.7
3

22
'-6

"6'
-0

"

5'-6"17'-6"15'-0"

130'-0"

12
0'

-0
"

TR
EE

S
Q

TY
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

AM
E 

/ B
O

TA
N

IC
AL

 N
AM

E
SI

Z
E

6

SH
RU

BS
Q

TY
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

AM
E 

/ B
O

TA
N

IC
AL

 N
AM

E
C

O
N

T/
SI

Z
E

24
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 W
AX

 M
YR

TL
E 

/ M
YR

IC
A 

C
ER

IF
ER

A
3 

G
AL

.

11
3

N
EE

D
LE

PO
IN

T 
H

O
LL

Y 
/ I

LE
X

 C
O

RN
U

TA
 'N

EE
D

LE
PO

IN
T'

G
RO

U
N

D
 C

O
VE

RS
Q

TY
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

AM
E 

/ B
O

TA
N

IC
AL

 N
AM

E
C

O
N

T/
SI

Z
E

SP
AC

IN
G

29
0

AS
IA

TI
C

 JA
SM

IN
E 

/ T
RA

C
H

EL
O

SP
ER

M
U

M
 A

SI
AT

IC
U

M
 `

AS
IA

TI
C

`
4"

PO
T

12
" o

.c
.

6'
-8

' h
t.

EA
ST

ER
N

 R
ED

BU
D

 / 
C

ER
C

IS
 C

AN
AD

EN
SI

S

3 
G

AL
.

5
8'

-1
0'

 h
t.

AU
ST

RA
LI

S 
BA

Y 
M

AG
N

O
LI

A 
ST

D
 / 

M
AG

N
O

LI
A 

VI
RG

IN
IA

N
A 

'A
U

ST
RA

LI
S'

 S
TD

8
2.

5"
 C

AL
.

SH
U

M
AR

D
 O

AK
 / 

Q
U

ER
C

U
S 

SH
U

M
AR

D
II

10
,6

40
 S

F
TI

FW
AY

 4
19

 B
ER

M
U

D
A

SQ
. F

T.

PL
AN

T 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
FO

R
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
N

LY
N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S
IT

E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 D
E

TA
IL

S
N

 O
 R

 T
 H

0 S
C

A
LE

: 

fe
et

10
20

30

1"
 =

 1
0'

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 IS

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

LO
RB

ER
BA

U
M

 M
cN

AI
R 

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

 A
N

D
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

 B
E 

RE
PR

O
D

U
C

ED
, C

O
PI

ED
, O

R 
 A

LT
ER

ED
 IN

 W
H

O
LE

 O
R 

IN
 P

AR
T 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
O

F 
LO

RB
ER

BA
U

M
 M

cN
AI

R 
&

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S.
  ©

 L
M

A

PR
O

J.
 C

O
D

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

R
EV

IE
W

ED
 B

Y

D
EM

D
M

L

I S
 S

 U
 E

 D
D

A
TE

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

R
 E

 V
 I 

S
 I 

O
 N

 S

19
-0

23

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

A  LANDSCAPE  DEVELOPMENT  PLAN  FOR

3216 Green Valley Road

SH
EE

T

LORBER
B

A
U

M
M

c N A I R

S
i

t

e

ng i n n al PLan
d

sc
a

p
e

A
r

c
h

i t

e c t s
U r b a n D e s i g

n
e

r
s

 S

 A

 S
 O

 C
 I

 A
 T

 E

 S

w
w

w
.lo

rb
er

ba
um

m
cn

ai
r.c

om

Wellsprings Holdings, LLC

Birmingham, AL

L1
.0

SA
U

C
ER

 R
IM

 4
" A

BO
VE

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E.
 S

LO
PE

G
RA

D
U

AL
LY

 T
O

 F
IN

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E.

4"
 M

U
LC

H
 IN

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 B
ED

.

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E

TO
PS

O
IL

 M
IX

.
LI

G
H

TL
Y 

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F 

PL
AN

T

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E
SE

T 
PL

AN
T 

2"
 A

BO
VE

 

SO
IL

 B
EF

O
RE

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

.
LI

G
H

TL
Y 

SC
AR

IF
Y 

RO
O

TS
 &

RE
M

O
VE

 C
O

N
TA

IN
ER

 &

PI
T 

4"
 M

IN
.

LO
O

SE
N

 S
U

BS
O

IL
 A

T

M
IN

.
M

IN
.

6"
MIN.

12
"

12
"

G
RO

U
N

D
C

O
VE

R

3"
 M

U
LC

H

4"
 T

O
PS

O
IL

 M
IX

SC
AR

IF
Y 

 S
U

BS
O

IL
 T

O
 

A 
D

EP
TH

  O
F 

2"

1
TY

PI
C

AL
 B

AL
L 

&
 B

U
RL

AP
 T

RE
E 

D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.

D
O

 N
O

T 
C

U
T 

LE
AD

ER

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E

RE
M

O
VE

 A
LL

 B
U

RL
AP

 &
W

IR
E 

FR
O

M
 T

O
P 

1/
3

O
F 

RO
O

T 
BA

LL
.

2'
-0

"
2'

-0
"

SL
O

PE
D

 G
RA

D
U

AL
LY

4"
 S

AU
C

ER
 R

IM

3"
 M

U
LC

H

TO
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 G
RA

D
E

RO
O

TB
AL

L 
AL

LO
W

 F
O

R
TO

PS
O

IL
 M

IX
 B

EN
EA

TH
LI

G
H

TL
Y 

C
O

M
PA

C
T

SE
TT

LI
N

G
.

6"
MIN.

SE
T 

RO
O

TB
AL

L 
2"

-4
"

AB
O

VE
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 G
RA

D
E;

50
%

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 M

IX
50

%
 N

AT
IV

E 
SO

IL
BA

C
KF

IL
L 

W
IT

H

D
O

 N
O

T 
PL

AC
E 

M
U

LC
H

 
IN

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

W
IT

H
 T

RE
E 

TR
U

N
K

D
O

 N
O

T 
C

O
VE

R 
TO

P 
O

F 
RO

O
TB

AL
L 

W
IT

H
 S

O
IL

 

50
%

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 M

IX
50

%
 N

AT
IV

E 
SO

IL
BA

C
KF

IL
L 

W
IT

H

3
TY

PI
C

AL
 C

O
N

TA
IN

ER
 S

H
RU

B 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.

2
TY

PI
C

AL
 G

RO
U

N
D

C
O

VE
R 

D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.

G
EN

ER
AL

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S

1.
 V

ER
IF

Y 
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

TY
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

IN
 T

H
E 

FI
EL

D
 B

EF
O

RE
 B

EG
IN

N
IN

G
 W

O
RK

.  
RE

PA
IR

D
AM

AG
ED

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 T

O
 O

W
N

ER
'S

 S
AT

IS
FA

C
TI

O
N

 A
T 

N
O

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
ST

.

2.
 V

ER
IF

Y 
Q

U
AN

TI
TI

ES
 O

N
 P

LA
N

 B
EF

O
RE

 P
RI

C
IN

G
 W

O
RK

. N
O

TI
FY

 O
W

N
ER

  O
F

D
IS

C
RE

PA
N

C
IE

S 
IN

 Q
U

AN
TI

TI
ES

 P
RI

O
R 

TO
 S

U
BM

IT
TI

N
G

 P
RI

C
IN

G
.

3.
  A

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
RE

 S
U

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 A
PP

RO
VA

L 
O

F 
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
 A

T 
AN

Y 
TI

M
E.

4.
  A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 H
EA

LT
H

Y,
 V

IG
O

RO
U

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

, F
RE

E 
FR

O
M

 D
IS

EA
SE

 A
N

D
PE

ST
S,

 A
N

D
 M

EE
T 

O
R 

EX
C

EE
D

 T
H

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S 
SE

T 
FO

RT
H

 IN
 'A

M
ER

IC
AN

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

FO
R 

N
U

RS
ER

Y 
ST

O
C

K,
 L

AT
ES

T 
ED

IT
IO

N
.  

M
AI

N
 L

EA
D

ER
S 

O
F 

AL
L 

TR
EE

S 
SH

AL
L 

RE
M

AI
N

IN
TA

C
T.

 N
O

 G
RA

FT
ED

 M
AP

LE
S 

W
IL

L 
BE

 A
C

C
EP

TE
D

.

5.
  M

U
LC

H
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 B

ED
S 

W
IT

H
 M

U
LC

H
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
 O

N
 P

LA
N

 T
O

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

D
EP

TH
 O

F 
4"

.  
PR

O
VI

D
E 

A 
4'

 D
IA

. M
U

LC
H

 R
IN

G
, 4

" D
EE

P,
 A

RO
U

N
D

 A
LL

 T
RE

ES
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 IN
LA

W
N

 A
RE

AS
.  

D
O

 N
O

T 
PL

AC
E 

M
U

LC
H

 IN
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
W

IT
H

 T
RE

E 
TR

U
N

K.

6.
  P

RE
PA

RE
 A

LL
 S

O
IL

 U
SE

D
 IN

 T
RE

E 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

T 
BE

D
S 

IN
 T

H
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

PR
O

PO
RT

IO
N

S:
 4

 P
AR

TS
 N

AT
IV

E 
TO

PS
O

IL
,  

2 
PA

RT
S 

SA
N

D
, A

N
D

 2
  P

AR
TS

 D
EC

O
M

PO
SE

D
O

RG
AN

IC
 M

AT
TE

R.
  A

D
D

 S
LO

W
-R

EL
EA

SE
 B

AL
AN

C
ED

 F
ER

TI
LI

Z
ER

 P
ER

 M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

RE
R'

S
IN

ST
RU

C
TI

O
N

S.
  P

RE
-M

IX
 A

LL
 S

O
IL

 B
EF

O
RE

 P
LA

C
IN

G
 IN

 B
ED

.

7.
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

 P
LA

N
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
U

N
TI

L 
FI

N
AL

 A
C

C
EP

TA
N

C
E 

U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
.  

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

IN
C

LU
D

ES
 W

AT
ER

IN
G

, S
PR

AY
IN

G
, W

EE
D

IN
G

, M
U

LC
H

IN
G

,
ST

RA
IG

H
TE

N
IN

G
, P

RU
N

IN
G

, M
O

W
IN

G
, B

LO
W

IN
G

, F
ER

TI
LI

Z
IN

G
, C

LE
AN

-U
P.

8.
  R

EP
LA

C
E 

AN
Y 

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

W
H

IC
H

 T
U

RN
S 

BR
O

W
N

 O
R 

D
EF

O
LI

AT
ES

 W
IT

H
IN

 F
IV

E
(5

) D
AY

S 
AF

TE
R 

PL
AN

TI
N

G
.  

G
U

AR
AN

TE
E 

AL
L 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
AN

D
 W

O
RK

M
AN

SH
IP

 F
O

R 
A

PE
RI

O
D

 O
F 

O
N

E 
YE

AR
 F

RO
M

 F
IN

AL
 A

C
C

EP
TA

N
C

E 
BY

 O
W

N
ER

.

9.
  I

F 
AN

 A
U

TO
M

AT
IC

 IR
RI

G
AT

IO
N

 S
YS

TE
M

 IS
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

, C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L

PR
O

VI
D

E 
 O

W
N

ER
 W

IT
H

 IR
RI

G
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 S
H

O
P 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S 

O
F 

H
EA

D
S,

 V
AL

VE
S,

PI
PE

,  
W

IR
E 

&
 C

LO
C

KS
 P

RO
PO

SE
D

 F
O

R 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.  
IR

RI
G

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
SU

BM
IT

TE
D

 T
O

 O
W

N
ER

 F
O

R 
AP

PR
O

VA
L 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
.

10
.  

IN
ST

AL
L 

AL
L 

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 IN
 A

C
C

O
RD

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 L
O

C
AL

 C
O

D
ES

 A
N

D
O

RD
IN

AN
C

ES
.

11
. L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

TO
 P

RO
VI

D
E 

O
W

N
ER

 W
IT

H
 A

S-
BU

IL
T 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S 

FO
R

AL
L 

SL
EE

VE
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S,

 IR
RI

G
AT

IO
N

 M
AI

N
LI

N
E,

 V
AL

VE
 A

N
D

 C
LO

C
K 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S;

 A
N

D
AL

L 
LO

W
 V

O
LT

AG
E 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 C
IR

C
U

IT
S 

(IF
 P

RO
VI

D
ED

) P
RI

O
R 

TO
 F

IN
AL

 A
C

C
EP

TA
N

C
E.

N
EW

 P
AR

KI
N

G
LO

T

ST
RE

ET
 F

RO
N

TA
G

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
(1

20
 l.

f.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: T
RE

ES
 (2

), 
SH

RU
BS

(3
7)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (2
), 

SH
RU

BS
(3

7)

ST
RE

ET
 F

RO
N

TA
G

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
(6

5 
l.f

.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: T
RE

ES
 (2

), 
SH

RU
BS

(2
2)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (2
), 

SH
RU

BS
(2

2)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
 T

O
RE

M
AI

N

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
(1

20
 l.

f.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: T
RE

ES
 (2

), 
SH

RU
BS

(3
7)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (2
), 

SH
RU

BS
(3

7)

 C
LA

SS
 A

 T
YP

E 
BU

FF
ER

(1
5'

 W
ID

TH
)

RE
Q

U
IR

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (1
1)

, S
H

RU
BS

(2
4)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (1
1)

, S
H

RU
BS

(2
4)

13
0 

l.f
. o

f 6
' T

AL
L 

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E;
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 O
N

 B
O

TH
 S

ID
ES

12
0 

l.f
. o

f 6
' T

AL
L 

W
O

O
D

EN
 F

EN
C

E;
FI

N
IS

H
ED

 O
N

 B
O

TH
 S

ID
ES



SS

SS

65
3

H
ar

ol
d 

N
. P

en
ni

ng
to

n 
et

 a
l.

G
re

en
 V

al
le

y 
R

oa
d

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

(R
eb

ar
)

18
" I

nv
: 6

49
.0

1

6
" V

CP

Sa
n 

Se
w

 M
H

To
p 

65
2.

04
8"

 C
la

y 
64

4.
68

(n
)

8"
 P

VC
 6

44
.5

2(
e)

6"
 C

la
y 

64
4.

10
(w

)

P.
O

.B
.

So
ut

h 
Li

ne
 o

f S
E 

1
/4

 - 
SE

 1
/4

SS

0.25'

(R
eb

ar
)

Sa
n 

Se
w

 M
H

To
p 

65
3.

07
8"

 D
.I.

 6
46

.4
3(

e)
8"

 D
.I.

 6
46

.4
0(

nw
)

18
" R

CP
In

v.
 6

52
.4

7(
sw

)

18
" R

CP
In

v.
 6

53
.1

6(
e)

Sa
n 

Se
w

 M
H

To
p 

65
6.

50
8"

 P
VC

 6
48

.3
0(

n)
8"

 P
VC

 6
48

.1
0(

w
)

(R
eb

ar
)

(R
eb

ar
) 91°26'

(91°38'18")

18
" R

CP
In

v.
 6

53
.7

6(
n)

18
" R

CP
In

v.
 6

54
.1

2(
s)

C
A

88°43'

88
°4

3'
88°34'

130.00'
(130')

12
0.

18
'

(1
20

')

(130')
130.00'

(2
7

6
')

2
7

6
.6

1
'

88°43'
(91°25')

8°43'

(88°35')

91
°2

6'

(9
1°

25
')

Wall Street
(Unknown Width Public Right-of-Way)

3
5

'±

G

1
6

.9
'

1
6

.1
'

45.7'

45.4'

3
2

.7
'

3
1

.7
'

5.4'

8.0'

8.2'

2
2

.2
'

Ex
is

t. 
B

ui
ld

in
g

2
,0

6
6

 s
.f.

Sh
ed

Sh
ed

(1
20

')
11

9.
86

'

Harco Inc.

25.0'

4
2

.7
'

10.1'

2
8

.3
'

35.2'

7
1

.1
'

1
0

.1
'

11.9'

1
0

.1
'

11.9'

2
4

.1
'

11.7'

2
4

.2
'

11.7'

Ex
ce

pt
io

n 
# 

10
15

' S
an

ita
ry

Se
w

er
 E

as
em

en
t

Rb
. 3

14
4,

 P
g.

 9
63

7
.5

'
7

.5
'

Fi
ni

sh
 F

lo
or

 E
le

v:
 6

5
6

.7
3

Wall Street

S
IT

E
 IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 D
E

TA
IL

S
N

 O
 R

 T
 H

0 S
C

A
LE

: 

fe
et

10
20

30

1"
 =

 1
0'

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 IS

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

LO
RB

ER
BA

U
M

 M
cN

AI
R 

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

 A
N

D
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

 B
E 

RE
PR

O
D

U
C

ED
, C

O
PI

ED
, O

R 
 A

LT
ER

ED
 IN

 W
H

O
LE

 O
R 

IN
 P

AR
T 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
O

F 
LO

RB
ER

BA
U

M
 M

cN
AI

R 
&

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S.
  ©

 L
M

A

PR
O

J.
 C

O
D

E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

R
EV

IE
W

ED
 B

Y

D
EM

D
M

L

I S
 S

 U
 E

 D
D

A
TE

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

R
 E

 V
 I 

S
 I 

O
 N

 S

19
-0

23

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
TS

A  LANDSCAPE  DEVELOPMENT  PLAN  FOR

3216 Green Valley Road

SH
EE

T

LORBER
B

A
U

M
M

c N A I R

S
i

t

e

ng i n n al PLan
d

sc
a

p
e

A
r

c
h

i t

e c t s
U r b a n D e s i g

n
e

r
s

 S

 A

 S
 O

 C
 I

 A
 T

 E

 S

w
w

w
.lo

rb
er

ba
um

m
cn

ai
r.c

om

Wellsprings Holdings, LLC

Birmingham, AL

T
U

R
F 

 A
R

EA
S

Z
o

ne
s 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pr

o
m

is
ed

 o
f o

ne
 o

f t
he

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ty

pe
 ir

ri
ga

tio
n 

he
ad

s:
La

w
ns

 1
5

' a
nd

 la
rg

er
·

R
ai

nb
ir

d 
5

0
0

0
 s

er
ie

s 
R

o
to

rs
·

H
un

te
r 

P
G

P
 &

 I-
2

0
 s

er
ie

s 
R

o
to

rs
·

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
eq

ua
l m

fg
. 

(S
ee

 S
ub

m
itt

al
 n

o
te

s)
La

w
ns

 s
m

al
le

r 
th

an
 1

5
' a

nd
 o

dd
-s

iz
ed

 a
re

as
·

R
ai

nb
ir

d 
1

8
0

0
 p

o
p-

up
 s

pr
ay

 h
ea

ds
.

·
H

un
te

r 
P
R

O
-S

pr
ay

 o
r 

M
P
 R

o
ta

to
r 

he
ad

s.
·

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
eq

ua
l m

fg
. 

(S
ee

 S
ub

m
itt

al
 n

o
te

s)

P
LA

N
T

 B
ED

S
Z

o
ne

s 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pr
o

m
is

ed
 o

f o
ne

 o
f t

he
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ty
pe

 ir
ri

ga
tio

n 
he

ad
s:

M
ul

ch
ed

 P
la

nt
 B

ed
s

·
R

ai
nb

ir
d 

X
FD

 s
er

ie
s 

in
-l

in
e 

em
itt

er
 d

ri
p 

tu
bi

ng
.

·
H

un
te

r 
P
LD

 s
er

ie
s 

in
-l

in
e 

em
itt

er
 d

ri
p 

tu
bi

ng
 .

·
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

eq
ua

l m
fg

. 
(S

ee
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 n
o

te
s)

.
M

ul
ch

ed
 G

ro
un

dc
o

ve
r 

B
ed

s
·

R
ai

nb
ir

d 
X

FD
 s

er
ie

s 
in

-l
in

e 
em

itt
er

 d
ri

p 
tu

bi
ng

.
·

H
un

te
r 

P
LD

 in
-l

in
e 

em
itt

er
 d

ri
p 

tu
bi

ng
.

·
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

eq
ua

l m
fg

. 
(S

ee
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 n
o

te
s)

.
M

ul
ch

ed
 T

re
e 

R
in

gs
·

R
ai

nb
ir

d 
1

8
0

0
 X

er
i-

bu
bb

le
r 

he
ad

 (
o

r)
 X

FD
dr

ip
lin

e 
in

 lo
o

p 
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n 

(S
ee

 D
et

ai
l).

·
H

un
te

r 
A

FB
 b

ub
bl

er
 h

ea
d 

(o
r)

 P
LD

 d
ri

pl
in

e
  

  
 in

 lo
o

p 
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n 

(S
ee

 D
et

ai
l).

·
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

eq
ua

l m
fg

. 
(S

ee
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 n
o

te
s)

I R
 R

 I 
G

 A
 T

 I 
O

 N
L 

E 
G

 E
 N

 D
I R

 R
 I 

G
 A

 T
 I 

O
 N

   
 Z

 O
 N

 E
 S

(2
) 

4
" 

o
r 

(1
) 

6
" 

Sc
h.

 4
0

 P
V

C
 S

le
ev

in
g

L2
.0

TY
PI

C
AL

 B
AC

KF
LO

W
 P

RE
VE

N
TE

R 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
1

EA
SY

 F
IT

 C
O

M
PR

ES
SI

O
N

 T
EE

:

O
N

-S
U

RF
AC

E 
D

RI
PL

IN
E:

SE
E 

LE
G

EN
D

 F
O

R 
M

FG
.

IN
LI

N
E 

D
RI

P 
EM

IT
TE

R 
O

U
TL

ET

TI
E 

D
O

W
N

 S
TA

KE
 (A

S 
N

EE
D

ED
)

M
U

LC
H

: 3
"-

4"
 M

IN
. D

P.

FI
N

IS
H

 G
RA

D
E

1
2

3
4

65

4321
PV

C
 E

X
H

AU
ST

 H
EA

D
ER

PV
C

 D
RI

P 
M

AN
IF

O
LD

 F
RO

M
 V

AL
VE

PV
C

 S
C

H
 4

0 
TE

E 
O

R 
EL

 (T
YP

IC
AL

)

BA
RB

 X
 M

AL
E 

FI
TT

IN
G

:

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
 D

RI
PL

IN
E 

PI
PE

 T
O

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 2

"-
4"

 F
RO

M
 B

ED
 E

D
G

E

O
N

-S
U

RF
AC

E 
D

RI
PL

IN
E:

SE
E 

LE
G

EN
D

 F
O

R 
M

FG
.

FL
U

SH
 P

O
IN

T 
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

PV
C

 S
C

H
 4

0 
RI

SE
R 

PI
PE

3

5 6

1
4

6

7 8

5

7

2-
3"

M
U

LC
H

M

D
RI

P 
M

AN
IF

O
LD

BU
RI

AL
 D

EP
TH

2
3 38

IN
SE

T 
A

2
Dr

ipl
ine

 M
ax

im
um

 La
ter

al 
Le

ng
th

s (
Fe

et)

In
le

t P
re

ss
ur

e 
ps

i
12

" S
pa

cin
g

18
" S

pa
cin

g
24

" S
pa

cin
g

N
om

in
al 

Fl
ow

(g
ph

)N
om

in
al 

Fl
ow

(g
ph

)N
om

in
al 

Fl
ow

(g
ph

)
0.

6
0.

9
15

27
3

15
5

31
4

25
0

42
4

32
2

20
31

8
16

9
35

3
29

4
50

8
36

8
30

36
0

23
0

41
3

35
0

58
6

41
4

40
39

5
25

5
46

5
40

2
65

2
47

4
50

41
7

28
5

52
8

42
0

72
0

48
8

60
46

0
29

0
59

6
45

5
78

0
51

4

 (S
IZ

ED
 T

O
 M

EE
T 

LA
TE

RA
L 

FL
O

W
 D

EM
AN

D
)

D
)

D
)

DD

SW
IN

G
 P

IP
E,

 1
2-

IN
C

H
 L

EN
G

TH
:

FI
N

IS
H

 G
RA

D
E/

TO
P 

O
F 

M
U

LC
H

PO
P-

U
P 

SP
RA

Y 
SP

RI
N

KL
ER

:

BA
RB

 E
LB

O
W

SE
E 

LE
G

EN
D

 F
O

R 
M

FG
.

PV
C

 S
C

H
 4

0 
TE

E 
O

R 
EL

L

P V
C

 L
AT

ER
AL

 P
IP

E

AAA BBBBBB

0.
6

0.
9

0.
6

0.
9

IN
   

   
 O

U
T

   

TO
 W

AT
ER

SO
U

RC
E

6 "
 D

P.
 1

/2
"-

3/
4"

 C
RU

SH
ED

 S
TO

N
E

SC
H

. 8
0

U
N

IO
N

SC
H

. 8
0

N
IP

PL
E

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

FI
N

IS
H

ED
G

RA
D

E

VA
LV

E 
BO

X

SY
ST

EM
M

AI
N

LI
N

E

SC
H

. 8
0

U
N

IO
N

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 S
IZ

E 
AN

D
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

BA
C

KF
LO

W
W

IT
H

 A
LL

 L
O

C
AL

 C
O

D
ES

 A
N

D
 O

RD
IN

AN
C

ES
 IN

RE
FE

RE
N

C
E 

TO
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 V

EN
TI

N
G

 O
F 

BA
C

KF
LO

W
 P

RE
VE

N
TI

O
N

 D
EV

IC
E.

IS
O

LA
TI

O
N

VA
LV

E

6-
3/

8
17

-3
/4

2"
9-

7/
8

4-
1/

4
4-

7/
8

1-
1/

2"
1"

12
-3

/4
13

-3
/4

16
-3

/4

B

4-
3/

8
5-

1/
2

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
(IN

C
H

ES
)

4D
6-

7/
8

6-
7/

8
9-

7/
8

C
E

2-
7/

8
2-

7/
8

4-
7/

8

W
ID

TH
2-

3/
4

2-
3/

4
4-

1/
4

18
"

M
AX

.
24

"

(2
)4

" O
R 

(1
)6

" S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
 S

LE
EV

E

C
O

VE
R

PI
PE

SI
Z

E
SL

EE
VE

SI
Z

E
3/

4 "
2"

1"
2"

1 
1/

2"
4"

2"
4"

2 
1/

2"
4"

3"
6"

N
O

 P
IP

E
6 "

IN
D

IC
AT

ED

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E N
O

TE
:

EA
C

H
 C

U
RB

 O
N

 B
O

TH
 S

ID
ES

90
 D

EG
RE

E 
EL

BO
W

BE
D

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
TI

O
N

 A
S 

PE
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

R'
S 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

C
AP

FL
AG

C
U

RB
PA

VE
M

EN
T

M
IN

.
18

"

O
F 

ST
RE

ET
 A

RE
 T

O
 B

E 
N

O
TC

H
ED

AN
D

 F
O

R 
SL

EE
VE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

RA
IN

 B
IR

D 
44

RC
 1 

in.
BR

AS
S 

QU
IC

K 
CO

UP
LIN

G
VA

LV
E 

OR
 E

QU
AL

10
" R

ND
. V

AL
VE

 B
OX

& 
CO

VE
R

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE

CO
NT

IN
UO

US
 B

RI
CK

 S
UP

PO
RT

S

GR
AV

EL
 (1

 C
U.

 F
T.

)

PV
C 

MA
IN

 LI
NE

 S
EE

PL
UM

BI
NG

 D
W

GS
.

PV
C 

TE
E 

OR
 E

LB
OW

(T
YP

.)

PV
C 

RI
SE

R 
(T

YP
.)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

1
2

3

4
5

8 7
6

LE
GE

ND
:

G
EN

ER
AL

 IR
RI

G
AT

IO
N

 N
O

TE
S

1.
 A

LL
 M

AI
N

LI
N

ES
 T

O
 H

AV
E 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

18
" O

F 
C

O
VE

R.

2.
 A

LL
 P

IP
E 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
S 

PE
R 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

RE
RS

' S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

3.
 A

LL
 T

H
RE

AD
ED

 JO
IN

TS
 T

O
 B

E 
C

O
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

 T
EF

LO
N

 T
AP

E 
O

R 
LI

Q
U

ID
 T

EF
LO

N
.  

SP
RI

N
KL

ER
 A

N
D

 R
EL

AT
ED

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
S 

PE
R 

D
ET

AI
LS

.

4.
 A

LL
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
 JO

IN
TS

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
U

SI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

PR
O

O
F 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S 
AS

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 D

ET
AI

LS
.

5.
 N

O
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
IN

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

 E
X

C
EP

T 
AT

 A
 V

AL
VE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

BO
X

 O
R

AN
O

TH
ER

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AL

LY
 F

O
R 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S.

6.
 A

LL
 2

4 
VO

LT
 W

IR
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 #
12

 U
F/

U
L 

FO
R 

C
O

M
M

O
N

 W
IR

E,
 A

N
D

 #
14

 U
F/

U
L 

FO
R 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

W
IR

ES
, D

IR
EC

T
BU

RI
AL

, S
O

LI
D

 C
O

PP
ER

.

7.
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
PR

O
VI

D
E 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 C
O

IL
S 

AT
 E

AC
H

 W
IR

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 IN

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

 (W
RA

P
AR

O
U

N
D

 3
/4

" P
IP

E 
12

 T
IM

ES
).

8.
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

TO
 U

TI
LI

Z
E 

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

 A
U

TO
M

AT
IC

 D
RA

IN
 D

EV
IC

E 
W

H
ER

E 
LO

W
 H

EA
D

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
M

AY
O

C
C

U
R 

AN
D

 W
H

ER
E 

LI
N

ES
   

 A
RE

 B
RO

U
G

H
T 

AB
O

VE
 G

RA
D

E 
AN

D
 R

IS
K 

O
F 

FR
EE

Z
IN

G
 IS

 P
RE

SE
N

T.

9.
 A

LL
 S

PR
IN

KL
ER

S 
TO

 B
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

 1
2"

 F
U

N
N

Y 
PI

PE
 O

R 
SW

IN
G

 JO
IN

TS
.

10
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
A 

SE
PA

RA
TE

 C
O

M
M

O
N

 F
O

R 
EA

C
H

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
.

11
. A

LL
 2

4 
VO

LT
 W

IR
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

LO
R 

C
O

D
ED

; C
O

M
M

O
N

-W
H

IT
E,

 C
O

N
TR

O
L-

RE
D

.

12
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
RE

RS
' R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

ED
 G

RO
U

N
D

IN
G

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
FO

R 
PO

W
ER

SU
PP

LY
 A

N
D

 V
AL

VE
 O

U
TP

U
T 

W
IT

H
 (2

) 5
/8

" C
O

PP
ER

 C
LA

D
 G

RO
U

N
D

 R
O

D
S.

13
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
RE

RS
' R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
 O

N
 F

AU
LT

 G
RO

U
N

D
 A

N
D

LI
G

H
TN

IN
G

 P
RO

TE
C

TI
O

N

14
. A

LL
 IR

RI
G

AT
IO

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
C

C
O

RD
IN

G
 T

O
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

.

15
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 A
D

D
 E

X
TE

N
SI

O
N

 R
IS

ER
 T

O
 P

O
P-

U
P 

H
EA

D
S 

W
H

EN
 N

EE
D

ED
 F

O
R 

PR
O

PE
R 

C
O

VE
RA

G
E.

16
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
 IN

ST
AL

L 
SP

RI
N

KL
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
12

" F
RO

M
 F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 4
" F

RO
M

 C
U

RB
 O

R
W

AL
KS

.

12
"

2"

10
'

18
"12

"
18

"

6-
8"

2"12
"

2"12
"

TA
PE

 A
N

D
 B

U
N

D
LE

TU
BI

N
G

 O
R 

W
IR

IN
G

AT
 1

0'
 IN

TE
RV

AL
S.

AL
L 

M
AI

N
 S

U
PP

LY
 L

IN
ES

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
AC

C
O

RD
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
RE

R'
S

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

N
G

AL
L 

PL
AS

TI
C

 P
IP

IN
G

TO
 B

E 
SN

AK
ED

 IN
TR

EN
C

H
ES

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

.

TI
E 

A 
LO

O
SE

 2
0"

 L
O

O
P 

IN
W

IR
IN

G
 A

T 
AL

L 
C

H
AN

G
ES

 O
F

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 G
RE

AT
ER

 T
H

AN
 3

0
AN

U
N

TI
E 

AL
L 

LO
O

PS
 A

FT
ER

 A
LL

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S 
H

AV
E 

BE
EN

C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

.

AL
L 

12
0 

VO
LT

 W
IR

IN
G

 IN
C

O
N

D
U

IT
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

IN
 A

C
C

O
RD

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

LO
C

AL
 C

O
D

E

A

M
AI

N
 L

IN
E

LA
TE

RA
L

TU
BI

N
G

 O
R

W
IR

IN
G

 1
20

 V
O

LT
  W

IR
IN

G
 L

O
W

-V
O

LT
AG

E
   

 W
IR

IN
G

LA
TE

RA
L

 L
IN

E
 M

AI
N

S U
PP

LY
 M

AI
N

 S
U

PP
LY

, L
AT

ER
AL

AN
D

 L
O

W
-V

O
LT

AG
E 

W
IR

IN
G

TY
PI

C
AL

 R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

VA
LV

E 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
2

TY
PI

C
AL

 D
IR

EC
T 

BU
RY

 W
IR

E 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
5

TY
PI

C
AL

 S
LE

EV
IN

G
 D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
6TY

PI
C

AL
 Q

U
IC

K 
C

O
U

PL
ER

 D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.

3
TY

PI
C

AL
 1

80
4 

SP
RA

Y 
H

EA
D

 D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.

4

TY
PI

C
AL

 D
RI

PL
IN

E 
LA

YO
U

T 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
8

4 5321
PV

C
 D

RI
P 

M
AN

IF
O

LD
 P

IP
E

PV
C

 S
C

H
 4

0 
TE

E 
O

R 
EL

RA
IN

 B
IR

D
 X

F 
SE

RI
ES

 B
LA

N
K 

TU
BI

N
G

BA
RB

 C
RO

SS
 IN

SE
RT

 F
IT

TI
N

G

BA
RB

 T
EE

 IN
SE

RT
 F

IT
TI

N
G

C
AN

O
PY

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
TR

EE

O
N

-S
U

RF
AC

E 
D

RI
PL

IN
E:

SE
E 

PL
AN

RO
O

T 
BA

LL

TI
E 

D
O

W
N

 S
TA

KE
 (A

S 
N

EE
D

ED
)

6

1

3 5

2
3

4

7 8 5 3 59

6 7 8 9

N
O

TE
S:

1.
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
BE

TW
EE

N
 L

AT
ER

AL
 R

IN
G

S 
AN

D
 E

M
IT

TE
R

 S
PA

C
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E 
BA

SE
D

 O
N

 S
O

IL
 T

YP
E,

 A
N

D
 T

RE
E 

C
AN

O
PY

.
2.

 P
LA

C
E 

TI
E 

D
O

W
N

 S
TA

KE
S 

EV
ER

Y 
TH

RE
E 

FE
ET

 IN
 S

AN
D

, 
FO

U
R 

FE
ET

 IN
 L

O
AM

, A
N

D
 F

IV
E 

FE
ET

 IN
 C

LA
Y.

3.
 A

T 
FI

TT
IN

G
S 

W
H

ER
E 

TH
ER

E 
IS

 A
 C

H
AN

G
E 

O
F 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 S
U

C
H

 
AS

 T
EE

S 
O

R 
EL

BO
W

S,
 U

SE
 T

IE
-D

O
W

N
 S

TA
KE

S 
O

N
 E

AC
H

 L
EG

O
F 

TH
E 

C
H

AN
G

E 
O

F 
D

IR
EC

TI
O

N
.

N
O

TE
S:

1.
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
BE

TW
EE

N
 L

AT
ER

AL
 R

O
W

S 
AN

D
EM

IT
TE

R 
SP

AC
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E 
BA

SE
D

 O
N

 S
O

IL
 T

YP
E,

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
N

D
 C

H
AN

G
ES

 IN
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
.

2.
 L

EN
G

TH
 O

F 
LO

N
G

ES
T 

D
RI

PL
IN

E 
LA

TE
RA

L
SH

O
U

LD
 N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 T
H

E 
M

AX
IM

U
M

 S
PA

C
IN

G
SH

O
W

N
 IN

 T
H

E 
AC

C
O

M
PA

N
YI

N
G

 T
AB

LE
.

3.
 W

H
EN

 U
SI

N
G

 1
7M

M
 IN

SE
RT

 F
IT

TI
N

G
S 

W
IT

H
D

ES
IG

N
 P

RE
SS

U
RE

 O
VE

R 
50

PS
I, 

IT
 IS

RE
C

O
M

M
EN

D
ED

 T
H

AT
 S

TA
IN

LE
SS

 S
TE

EL
 C

LA
M

PS
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 O

N
 E

AC
H

 F
IT

TI
N

G
.

4.
 P

LA
C

E 
TI

E 
D

O
W

N
 S

TA
KE

S 
EV

ER
Y 

TH
RE

E 
FE

ET
 IN

SA
N

D
, F

0U
R 

FE
ET

 IN
 L

O
AM

, A
N

D
 F

IV
E 

FE
ET

 IN
C

LA
Y.

5.
 A

T 
FI

TT
IN

G
S 

W
H

ER
E 

TH
ER

E 
IS

 A
 C

H
AN

G
E 

O
F

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 S
U

C
H

 A
S 

TE
ES

 O
R 

EL
BO

W
S,

 U
SE

TI
E-

D
O

W
N

 S
TA

KE
S 

O
N

 E
AC

H
 L

EG
 O

F 
TH

E
C

H
AN

G
E 

O
F 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

.

TY
PI

C
AL

 D
RI

P 
TU

BE
 a

t T
RE

E 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
7

BA
C

KF
LO

W
 P

RE
VE

N
TE

R
 W

AT
TS

 D
C

A 
SE

RI
ES

 (O
R 

EQ
U

AL
)

17
. A

LL
 M

AI
N

 A
N

D
 L

AT
ER

AL
 L

IN
E 

PI
PI

N
G

 T
O

 B
E 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 4

0 
PV

C
. P

RO
VI

D
E 

TH
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 P
IP

E 
SI

Z
ES

/ F
LO

W
RA

TE
S:

18
.  

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 L

O
C

AL
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 A

N
D

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

19
.  

SP
RA

Y 
H

EA
D

S 
IN

 L
AW

N
 A

RE
AS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 4
" P

O
P-

U
P 

H
EI

G
H

T,
 S

PR
AY

 H
EA

D
S 

IN
 S

H
RU

B 
AR

EA
S 

W
IL

L 
BE

 1
2"

PO
P-

U
P 

H
EI

G
H

T.

20
.  

AL
L 

SO
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 Z

O
N

ED
 S

EP
AR

AT
EL

Y 
FR

O
M

 S
H

RU
B 

AN
D

 S
EA

SO
N

AL
 C

O
LO

R 
Z

O
N

ES
.

21
.  

IN
ST

AL
L 

AL
L 

LI
N

ES
 U

N
D

ER
 R

O
AD

W
AY

S 
AN

D
 S

ID
EW

AL
KS

 IN
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 4

0 
PV

C
 S

LE
EV

ES
, P

ER
 P

LA
N

.

22
.  

SY
ST

EM
 D

ES
IG

N
 S

H
AL

L 
AL

LO
W

 E
N

TI
RE

 P
LA

N
TE

D
 A

RE
AS

 T
O

 B
E 

IR
RI

G
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

IN
 2

4 
H

O
U

RS
.

Pi
pe

 S
ize

17
gp

m
35

gp
m

10
gp

m
6g

pm

1-
1/

2 "
1"1/

2"
3/

4"

Pi
pe

 S
ize

3' 4"2" 2-
1/

2"
12

0g
pm

20
0g

pm

80
gp

m
55

gp
m

p
p

TI
E 

IN
TO

 P
RO

PO
SE

D
IR

RI
G

AT
IO

N
 O

N
AD

JA
C

EN
T 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y;
O

W
N

ER
 O

W
N

S 
BO

TH
PR

O
PE

RT
IE

S



SS

SS

Co
m

m
on

 A
re

a
W

al
l S

tr
ee

t T
ow

nh
om

es
Pb

. 1
5

4
, P

g.
 2

3

Lo
t 6

Ca
ha

ba
 V

al
le

y 
Es

ta
te

s
Fi

rs
t A

dd
iti

on
Pb

. 1
1

4
, P

g.
 7

2

(6
0

' P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
)

(R
eb

ar
)

P.
O

.B
.

So
ut

h 
Li

ne
 o

f S
E 

1
/4

 - 
SE

 1
/4

SS

0.25'

(R
eb

ar
)

(R
eb

ar)

(R
eb

ar
) 91
°2
6'

(91
°3
8'1
8"
)

C
A

88
°4
3'

91
°1
7'

88
°3
4'

130.00'
(130')

12
0.
18
'

(1
20
')

(130')
130.00'

91
°1
7'

(91
°2
5')

88
°4
3'

(88
°3
5')

91
°2
6'

(9
1°
25
')

3
5

'±

1
6

.9
'

1
6

.1
'

45.7'

45.4'

3
2

.7
'

5.4'

8.0'

8.2'

2
2

.2
'

Sh
ed

Sh
ed

(1
20
')

11
9.
86
'

25.0'

7
1

.1
'

25.0'
7

1
.1

'

1
0

.1
'

11.9'

1
0

.1
'

11.9'

2
4

.1
'

11.7'

2
4

.2
'

11.7'

15
' S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

 E
as

em
en

t
Rb

. 3
14

4,
 P

g.
 9

63
(E

XC
EP

TI
O

N
 #

10
)

7
.5

'
7

.5
'

1
5

'

Fl
ag

Po
le

(

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Ea
se

m
en

t (
T.

C.
E.

)
(In

st
 #

2
0

1
9

0
0

6
1

4
8

)
EX

CE
PT

IO
N

 #
10

T.
C.

E.
 (I

ns
t #

2
0

1
9

0
0

6
1

4
8

)

EX
CE

PT
IO

N
 #

10

T.C.E. (Inst #2019006148)

EXCEPTION #10

Ac
qu

ire
d 

R
ig

ht
-o

f-W
ay

(In
st

 #
2

0
1

9
0

0
6

1
4

8
)

EX
CE

PT
IO

N
 #

10

Ar
ea

 o
f A

cq
ui

re
d 

Pu
bl

ic
 R

oa
d 

Ri
gh

t-
of

-W
ay

EX
CE

PT
IO

N
 #

9

Ex
is

tin
g 

1
-S

to
ry

 B
ric

k 
R

es
id

en
ce

G
ro

un
d 

Ar
ea

: 1
,7

7
8

 s
.f.

B
ui

ld
in

g 
H

ei
gh

t: 
1

6
.1

'

En
cl

os
ed

 P
or

ch

3
2

.0
'

H
om

eo
w

ne
rs

 o
f W

al
l S

tr
ee

t
Pa

rc
el

 ID
: 2

8
-0

0
-1

5
-4

-0
1

3
-0

1
2

.3
0

1
D

b.
 X

XX
X,

 P
g.

 X
XX

XX

SU
BJ

EC
T 

PA
RC

EL
Pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 S
E 

1
/4

 o
f t

he
 S

E 
1

/4
Se

c.
 1

5
, T

 1
8

 S
, R

 2
 W

Je
ff

er
so

n 
Co

un
ty

, A
la

ba
m

a
Pa

rc
el

 ID
: 2

8
-0

0
-1

5
-4

-0
1

3
-0

1
2

.0
0

1
(0

.3
6

 A
cr

es
±

)

Jayn H Kushner
Parcel ID: 28-00-15-4-012-006.000

Db. 201313, Pg. 15485

Cahaba Heights Corner CGP I, LLC
Parcel ID: 28-00-15-4-013-008.000

Inst No. 2018112423

G
ar

y 
D

. &
 R

ob
in

 T
. U

hr
ig

Pa
rc

el
 ID

: 2
8

-0
0

-2
2

-1
-0

0
3

-0
1

9
.0

0
0

D
b.

 2
1

1
5

, P
g.

 2
5

3

Lo
t 6

4
Ca

ha
ba

 V
al

le
y 

Es
ta

te
s

Fi
rs

t A
dd

iti
on

Pb
. 1

1
4

, P
g.

 7
2

M
or

ris
 &

 K
at

rin
a 

N
ew

m
an

Pa
rc

el
 ID

: 2
8

-0
0

-2
2

-1
-0

0
2

-0
1

7
.0

0
0

D
b.

 2
0

0
9

0
3

, P
g.

 1
2

9
2

Ca
rp

or
t

So
ut

hw
es

t C
or

ne
r

SE
 1

/4
 o

f t
he

 S
E 

1/
4

Se
c.

 1
5,

 T
 1

8 
S,

 R
 2

 W
Je

ffe
rs

on
 C

ou
nt

y,
 A

L

3216 Green Valley Road
Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama

Wellspring Holdings, LLC

CAHABA HEIGHTS CORNER

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T

1
0

'
2

0
'

3
0

'
0

2890 Rice Mine Road NE  | Tuscaloosa, AL 35406
205.561.3778 | www.ttlusa.com

Drawn By:Checked By:

File Name:

Date

19-02557.Survey.dwg

No.Revision Description

Proj. No.:

Date Drawn:Date Surveyed:

Scale:

Sh
ee

t N
o.

Sheet Title

DLB/EMHS G F
10/07/2019

19-10-02557.00

10/04/2019

1" = 10'

VI
CI

N
IT

Y 
M

AP
N

O
 S

CA
LE

N
OT

ES

1
.

Al
l a

ng
le

s 
an

d 
di

st
an

ce
s 

fo
r a

 c
ur

ve
 a

re
 to

 th
ei

r r
es

pe
ct

iv
e 

ch
or

ds
.  

Al
l b

ea
rin

gs
 a

re
 to

 G
rid

 N
or

th
 a

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
by

gl
ob

al
 p

os
iti

on
in

g.

2
.

N
ot

 a
ll 

un
de

rg
ro

un
d 

ut
ili

tie
s 

ar
e 

sh
ow

n 
he

re
on

. U
til

iti
es

 th
at

 a
re

 s
ho

w
n 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
e 

fr
om

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
ev

id
en

ce
pe

r A
la

ba
m

a 
8

1
1

 lo
ca

te
 re

qu
es

t. 
N

o 
gu

ar
an

te
e 

or
 w

ar
ra

nt
y 

of
 th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 u

til
iti

es
is

 h
er

eb
y 

im
pl

ie
d.

  U
til

iti
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 v

er
ifi

ed
 o

ns
ite

 p
rio

r t
o 

an
y 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

or
 d

ig
gi

ng
.

3
.

So
ur

ce
 o

f T
itl

e:
  R

b.
 2

7
6

5
, P

g.
 6

8
0

4
.

To
ta

l A
re

a 
of

 P
ro

pe
rt

y:
 1

5
,5

9
8

 S
F±

 /
 0

.3
6 

Ac
re

s±
, S

ee
 N

ot
e 

#
1

3

5
.

Cu
rr

en
t Z

on
in

g 
an

d 
R

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
:

(N
o 

zo
ni

ng
 le

tt
er

 re
ce

iv
ed

 a
t t

im
e 

of
 s

ur
ve

y)
  C

ur
re

nt
 Z

on
in

g:
 u

nk
no

w
n

  S
et

ba
ck

 R
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

:  
un

kn
ow

n
  B

ui
ld

in
g 

H
ei

gh
t R

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
: u

nk
no

w
n

  P
ar

ki
ng

: u
nk

no
w

n

6
.

Pa
rk

in
g:

  N
on

e 
ob

se
rv

ed
. P

ro
pe

rt
y 

is
 R

es
id

en
tia

l U
Se

7
.

Th
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 Z
on

e 
X 

(A
re

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 to

 b
e 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

0
.2

%
 a

nn
ua

l c
ha

nc
e 

flo
od

pl
ai

n)
,

as
 d

ep
ic

te
d 

on
 F

EM
A 

Fl
oo

d 
Pa

ne
l 0

1
0

7
3

C0
5

7
8

 H
, e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
, 2

0
1

0
.

8
.

Th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 h
as

 d
ire

ct
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

cc
es

s 
to

 W
al

l S
tr

ee
t a

nd
 G

re
en

 V
al

le
y 

R
oa

d,
 b

ot
h 

de
di

ca
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 s
tr

ee
ts

.  
(S

ee
Ac

ce
ss

 A
re

a 
Sc

he
du

le
)

9
.

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
of

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
(F

ro
m

 T
ax

 A
ss

es
so

r's
 R

ec
or

ds
):

3
2

1
6

 G
re

en
 V

al
le

y 
R

d
Ve

st
av

ia
 A

L 
3

5
2

4
3

-5
1

1
8

1
0

.
N

o 
vi

si
bl

e 
en

cr
oa

ch
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
fo

un
d 

at
 ti

m
e 

of
 s

ur
ve

y.

1
1

.
Th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 h
er

eo
n 

is
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

as
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 F

irs
t A

m
er

ic
an

 T
itl

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
m

pa
ny

Co
m

m
itm

en
t N

o.
 D

-6
3

5
4

 w
ith

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
da

te
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

1
, 2

0
1

9
 a

nd
 th

at
 a

ll 
ea

se
m

en
ts

, c
ov

en
an

ts
 a

nd
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 re
fe

re
nc

ed
 in

 s
ai

d 
tit

le
 c

om
m

itm
en

t o
r a

pp
ar

en
t f

ro
m

 a
 p

hy
si

ca
l i

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

si
te

 h
av

e 
be

en
pl

ot
te

d 
he

re
on

 o
r o

th
er

w
is

e 
no

te
d 

as
 to

 th
ei

r e
ff

ec
t o

n 
th

e 
su

bj
ec

t p
ro

pe
rt

y.

1
2

.
N

o 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f c
em

et
er

ie
s 

w
as

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
du

rin
g 

su
rv

ey
.

1
3

.
Ad

di
tio

na
l r

ig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 fo

r G
re

en
 V

al
le

y 
R

oa
d 

w
as

 g
ra

nt
ed

 to
 J

ef
fe

rs
on

 C
ou

nt
y 

in
 In

st
ru

m
en

t #
2

0
1

9
0

0
6

1
4

8
.

Su
bj

ec
t p

ro
pe

rt
y,

 a
s 

de
sc

rib
ed

 in
 T

itl
e 

Co
m

m
itm

en
t, 

in
cl

ud
es

 la
nd

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

si
de

 th
e 

gr
an

te
d 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 a

s
sh

ow
n.

  P
ro

pe
rt

y 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

n 
sh

ow
n 

ab
ov

e 
in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f g
ra

nt
ed

 ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
.

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
AL

AB
AM

A 
   

   
   

  )
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
   

   
   

 )

To
 C

ah
ab

a 
H

ei
gh

ts
 C

or
ne

r C
G

P 
I, 

LL
C;

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 C
or

ne
r C

G
P 

II,
 L

LC
; a

nd
 F

irs
t A

m
er

ic
an

 T
itl

e
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
m

pa
ny

:

Th
is

 is
 to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
is

 m
ap

 o
r p

la
t a

nd
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 it

 is
 b

as
ed

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e
w

ith
 th

e 
2

0
1

6
 M

in
im

um
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

D
et

ai
l R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 fo
r A

LT
A/

N
SP

S 
La

nd
 T

itl
e 

Su
rv

ey
s;

 jo
in

tly
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
an

d 
ad

op
te

d 
by

 A
LT

A 
an

d 
N

SP
S,

 a
nd

 in
cl

ud
es

 It
em

s 
1

, 2
, 3

, 4
, 6

(a
), 

6
(b

), 
7

(a
), 

7
(b

)(
1

), 
7

(c
),

8
, 9

, 1
1

, 1
3

, 1
4

, 1
6

, 1
7

, 1
8

, a
nd

 2
0

 o
f T

ab
le

 A
 th

er
eo

f. 
 T

he
 fi

el
d 

w
or

k 
w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 o
n 

O
ct

ob
er

 4
,

2
0

1
8

.

D
at

e 
of

 P
la

t o
r M

ap
: O

ct
ob

er
 3

0
, 2

0
1

9

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

St
ev

en
 G

. F
au

lk
ne

r, 
P.

L.
S.

Al
a.

 R
eg

. N
o.

 2
4

3
2

9
D

at
e:

 1
0

/3
0

/2
0

1
9

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 V
AL

VE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

O
O

D
 F

EN
CE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
AF

FI
C 

SI
G

N
AL

 L
IN

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 E

LE
CT

R
IC

AL

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AS
 M

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 J

U
N

CT
IO

N
 B

O
X

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 C

LE
AN

O
U

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
AN

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 M
ET

ER

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 G

R
AT

E 
IN

LE
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

 S
PI

G
O

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 M

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AS
 M

ET
ER

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 E

LE
CT

R
IC

AL

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 D

R
AI

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 M

AN
H

O
LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

H
AI

N
 L

IN
K

 F
EN

CE

SS

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 W

IR
E 

FE
N

CE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 IR

O
N

 F
EN

CE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 C

AB
LE

 T
EL

EV
IS

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 C

AB
LE

 T
EL

EV
IS

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 F

O
R

CE
 M

AI
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

N
D

ER
G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

IB
ER

 O
PT

IC

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 D

O
U

B
LE

 W
IN

G
 IN

LE
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 S

IN
G

LE
 W

IN
G

 IN
LE

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TO
R

M
 Y

AR
D

 IN
LE

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 E

LE
CT

R
IC

AL
 B

O
X

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E 

PE
D

ES
TA

L

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 E

LE
CT

R
IC

 M
AN

H
O

LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

U
Y 

AN
CH

O
R

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
AF

FI
C 

PO
LE

R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

AI
LB

O
X

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

O
W

ER
 P

O
LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 L

IG
H

T 
PO

LE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

IG
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

T&
T 

M
AN

H
O

LE

TE T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

PA
VE

M
EN

T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

R
IC

K
 P

AV
ER

S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

AS
 V

AL
VE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 W

EL
L

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AV

EL
 D

R
IV

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y 

LI
N

E

R
AN

G
E

TO
W

N
SH

IP

SE
CT

IO
N

CA
PP

ED
 R

EB
AR

 S
ET

 (C
A-

1
1

4
2

)

PK
 N

AI
L 

FO
U

N
D

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

FO
U

N
D

CA
PP

ED
 R

EB
AR

 F
O

U
N

D

IR
O

N
 P

IP
E 

/ 
PI

N
 F

O
U

N
D

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

O
LL

AR
D

SE
C T R

R
.O

.W
.

M
.B

.L
.

PB
.

D
B

.

PG
.

(  
   

   
)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

IN
E

PL
AT

 B
O

O
K

D
EE

D
 B

O
O

K

PA
G

E

R
EC

O
R

D
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

AB
LE

 T
EL

EV
IS

IO
N

 P
ED

ES
TA

L

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

IP
R

AP
 L

IN
IN

G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
O

U
N

D
/L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
LI

G
H

T

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T 

SE
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

/C
 P

AD
C

A

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 L

O
T 

LI
N

E

TA
BL

E 
A

OP
TI

ON
AL

 R
EQ

UI
RE

M
EN

TS

1
.

 _
__

 M
on

um
en

ts
 p

la
ce

d.
.. 

As
 S

ho
w

n 
H

er
eo

n

2
.

 _
__

 A
dd

re
ss

(e
s)

 o
f s

ur
ve

ye
d 

pr
op

er
ty

...
 S

ee
 N

ot
e 

#
9

3
.

 _
__

 F
lo

od
 z

on
e 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n.
.. 

Se
e 

N
ot

e 
#

7

4
.

 _
__

 G
ro

ss
 la

nd
 a

re
a.

.. 
As

 S
ho

w
n 

H
er

eo
n,

 S
ee

 N
ot

e 
#

4

6
.  

 _
__

 (a
) .

..L
is

t t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 z
on

in
g.

.. 
Se

e 
N

ot
e 

#
5

   
(b

) .
..G

ra
ph

ic
al

ly
 d

ep
ic

t t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
se

tb
ac

k.
.. 

Se
e 

 N
ot

e 
#

5

7
.  

 _
__

 (a
) E

xt
er

io
r d

im
en

si
on

s 
of

 a
ll 

bu
ild

in
gs

...
 A

s 
Sh

ow
n 

H
er

eo
n

   
  (

b)
 S

qu
ar

e 
fo

ot
ag

e 
of

:
(1

) e
xt

er
io

r f
oo

tp
rin

t o
f a

ll 
bu

ild
in

gs
...

 A
s 

Sh
ow

n 
H

er
eo

n
   

(c
) M

ea
su

re
d 

he
ig

ht
 o

f a
ll 

bu
ild

in
gs

...
 A

s 
Sh

ow
n 

H
er

eo
n

8
.  

 _
__

 S
ub

st
an

tia
l f

ea
tu

re
s 

ob
se

rv
ed

 ..
. A

s 
Sh

ow
n 

H
er

eo
n

9
.  

 _
__

 N
um

be
r a

nd
 ty

pe
...

 o
f p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

s.
.. 

 A
s 

Sh
ow

n 
H

er
eo

n,
 S

ee
 N

ot
e 

#
6

1
1

. _
__

 L
oc

at
io

n 
of

 u
til

iti
es

...
 A

s 
Sh

ow
n 

H
er

eo
n,

 S
ee

 N
ot

e 
#

2

1
3

. _
__

 N
am

es
 o

f a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 o

w
ne

rs
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 c

ur
re

nt
 ta

x 
re

co
rd

s.
..

   
   

   
   

  A
s 

Sh
ow

n 
H

er
eo

n

1
4

. _
__

 A
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

cl
ie

nt
, d

is
ta

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t i
nt

er
se

ct
in

g
   

   
   

   
  s

tr
ee

t..
. N

on
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 b

y 
cl

ie
nt

.

1
6

.  
__

_ 
Ev

id
en

ce
 o

f r
ec

en
t e

ar
th

 m
ov

in
g 

w
or

k.
.. 

N
on

e 
O

bs
er

ve
d

1
7

.  
__

_ 
Pr

op
os

ed
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 s
tr

ee
t r

ig
ht

 o
f w

ay
 li

ne
s,

 ..
.  

Ev
id

en
ce

 o
f r

ec
en

t
   

   
   

   
   

st
re

et
 o

r s
id

ew
al

k 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n.
...

 A
s 

Sh
ow

n 
H

er
eo

n,
 S

ee
 N

ot
e 

#
1

4

1
8

.  
__

_ 
...

If 
th

er
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
 fi

el
d 

de
lin

ea
tio

n 
of

 w
et

la
nd

s 
...

 lo
ca

te
 a

ny
 

   
 d

el
in

ea
tio

n 
m

ar
ke

rs
 o

bs
er

ve
d.

.. 
 N

on
e 

O
bs

er
ve

d

2
0

.  
__

_ 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e.
.. 

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 A

va
ila

bl
e 

U
po

n 
R

eq
ue

st

LA
N

D
 D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON
 P

ER
 T

IT
LE

 C
OM

M
IT

M
EN

T
Fi

rs
t A

m
er

ic
an

 T
itl

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
m

pa
ny

Co
m

m
itm

en
t N

um
be

r  
D

-6
35

4

Th
e 

La
nd

 re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 h

er
ei

n 
be

lo
w

 is
 s

itu
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

Co
un

ty
 o

f J
ef

fe
rs

on
, S

ta
te

 o
f A

la
ba

m
a,

 a
nd

 is
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

Co
m

m
en

ce
 a

t t
he

 S
ou

th
w

es
t c

or
ne

r o
f t

he
 S

ou
th

ea
st

 1
/4

 o
f t

he
 S

ou
th

ea
st

 1
/4

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
1

5
, T

ow
ns

hi
p 

1
8

 S
ou

th
,

R
an

ge
 2

 W
es

t, 
ru

n 
th

en
ce

 in
 a

n 
Ea

st
er

ly
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

al
on

g 
th

e 
So

ut
h 

lin
e 

of
 s

ai
d 

1
/4

 - 
1

/4
 s

ec
tio

n 
fo

r a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 2

7
6

fe
et

 to
 th

e 
po

in
t o

f b
eg

in
ni

ng
; f

ro
m

 th
e 

po
in

t o
f b

eg
in

ni
ng

 th
us

 o
bt

ai
ne

d,
 th

en
ce

 c
on

tin
ue

 a
lo

ng
 la

st
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 c
ou

rs
e 

fo
r

a 
di

st
an

ce
 o

f 1
2

0
 fe

et
; t

he
nc

e 
tu

rn
 a

n 
an

gl
e 

to
 th

e 
le

ft
 o

f 9
1

 d
eg

re
es

 2
5

' a
nd

 ru
n 

in
 a

 N
or

th
er

ly
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

fo
r a

 d
is

ta
nc

e
of

 1
3

0
 fe

et
; t

he
nc

e 
tu

rn
 a

n 
an

gl
e 

to
 th

e 
le

ft
 o

f 8
8

 d
eg

re
es

 3
5

' a
nd

 ru
n 

in
 a

 W
es

te
rly

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
fo

r a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 1

2
0

 fe
et

;
th

en
ce

 tu
rn

 a
n 

an
gl

e 
to

 th
e 

le
ft

 o
f 9

1
 d

eg
re

es
 2

5
' a

nd
 ru

n 
in

 a
 S

ou
th

er
ly

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
fo

r a
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 1

3
0

 fe
et

 to
 th

e 
po

in
t

of
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

.

Si
tu

at
ed

 in
 J

ef
fe

rs
on

 C
ou

nt
y,

 A
la

ba
m

a.

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ic

an
 T

itl
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
Co

m
m

itm
en

t N
um

be
r: 

D
-6

35
4

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
1,

 2
01

9
SC

H
ED

UL
E 

B 
- S

EC
TI

ON
 II

EX
CE

PT
IO

N
S

1
.

(N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

M
AT

TE
R

)

2
.

(N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

M
AT

TE
R

)

3
.

(N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

M
AT

TE
R

)

4
.

(N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

M
AT

TE
R

)

5
.

Ea
se

m
en

ts
, l

ie
ns

 o
r e

nc
um

br
an

ce
s,

 o
r c

la
im

s 
th

er
eo

f, 
no

t s
ho

w
n 

by
 th

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 R
ec

or
d.

   
   

  N
ON

E 
OB

SE
RV

ED

6
.

An
y 

en
cr

oa
ch

m
en

t, 
en

cu
m

br
an

ce
, v

io
la

tio
n,

 v
ar

ia
tio

n,
 o

r a
dv

er
se

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

 a
ff

ec
tin

g 
th

e 
Ti

tle
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e

di
sc

lo
se

d 
by

 a
n 

ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
et

e 
la

nd
 s

ur
ve

y 
of

 th
e 

La
nd

 a
nd

 n
ot

 s
ho

w
n 

by
 th

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 R
ec

or
ds

.
   

   
  N

ON
E 

OB
SE

RV
ED

7
.

(N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

M
AT

TE
R

)

8
.

(N
O

T 
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

M
AT

TE
R

)

9
.

Ti
tle

 to
 a

ny
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 s
ub

je
ct

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ly

in
g 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
bo

un
ds

 o
f a

ny
 p

ub
lic

 ro
ad

s.
   

   
  A

S 
SH

OW
N

 H
ER

EO
N

, S
EE

 N
OT

E 
#1

3

1
0

.
R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
(s

) g
ra

nt
ed

 to
 J

ef
fe

rs
on

 C
ou

nt
y 

as
 re

co
rd

ed
 in

 R
ea

l 3
1

4
4

, P
ag

e 
9

6
3

; I
ns

t #
 9

7
0

6
/4

0
8

6
; a

nd
 In

st
. #

2
0

1
9

0
0

6
1

4
8

, i
n 

th
e 

Pr
ob

at
e 

O
ff

ic
e 

of
 J

ef
fe

rs
on

 C
ou

nt
y,

 A
la

ba
m

a 
.

   
   

  D
OE

S 
AF

FE
CT

 S
UB

JE
CT

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
AS

 S
H

OW
N

, S
EE

 N
OT

E 
#1

3

A

B

PO
IN

T 
N

O
T 

M
O

N
U

M
EN

TE
D

TE
M

PO
R

AR
Y 

CO
N

ST
R

U
CT

IO
N

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
T.

C.
E.

(2
7

6
')

2
7

6
.6

1
'

AC
CE

SS
 A

RE
AS

Cu
rb

 c
ut

 a
nd

 d
riv

ew
ay

 to
 G

re
en

 V
al

le
y 

R
oa

d,
 a

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 p

ub
lic

st
re

et
.

Cu
rb

 c
ut

 a
nd

 d
riv

ew
ay

 to
 W

al
l S

tr
ee

t, 
a 

de
di

ca
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 s
tr

ee
t.

APO
TE

N
TI

AL
 E

N
CR

OA
CH

M
EN

TS

N
O

N
E 

O
B

SE
R

VE
D

B








